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PRE-BID CONFERENCE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

in connection with the  

 

AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

BID PACKAGE  

 

FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4806 TRAIL WEST DRIVE, AUSTIN, 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 78735 (dated October 29, 2010)  

[TRAVIS COUNTRY PROPERTY] 

 

 

 

The following questions were raised by attendees at the Pre-Bid Conference for the Travis Country 

Property held on December 2, 2010.  The questions are followed by AISD’s responses.  AISD is 

making these questions and answers available to all prospective Bidders; however, none of the 

answers to the questions are intended to alter the provisions of the Bid Instructions or other 

documents in the Bid Package.   

 

 

1. Q: About Section 3.01 of Agreement of Sale and Purchase -  What if someone  were to 

 back out of the contract based on discovery of something?  Would the 2
nd

 level 

 bidder be in place for purchase, and if so, would that bidder be advised of  why the 1
st
 

 bidder backed out?  

 

A: If AISD accepts a Bid and enters into an Agreement of Sale and Purchase and the 

Agreement is subsequently terminated, AISD would start over with a new Bid 

Package for the sale of the Property, subject to approval of the AISD Board of 

Trustees. 

 

 

2. Q: Is the feasibility period of 90 days, as stated in the bid package, non-negotiable? 

 

 A: The feasibility period is negotiable.  See Paragraph 4 of the Bid Instructions. 

 

 

3. Q: What is the source of the data for the map on page 71 (Environmental Factors) of  the 

 bid package? 

 

 A: City of Austin website - ftp://ftp.ci.austin.tx.us/GIS-Data/Regional/coa_gis.html 

 

 

4. Q: Has an environmental survey/study of the property been conducted? 

 

 A: AISD has not conducted an environmental study of the property. 
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5. Q: When will the winning bid be announced? 

 

A: The AISD Board of Trustees will take action in open session to consider acceptance of 

a Bid, if any.  Section 6.1 of the Bid Instructions sets out the timeframes for evaluation 

of Bids and consideration of a Bid by the AISD Board of Trustees. 

 

 

6. Q: What happens to the property if there are no bids that are accepted? 

 

 A: Nothing.  AISD will continue to own the property. 

 

 

7. Q: How does neighborhood opposition to the property affect the process?  What 

 would be the process for neighborhood opposition? 

 

A: AISD is continuing to move forward with the sealed bid process for the sale of the 

property as set forth in the Bid Package.   

 

 

8. Q: Can AISD make zoning changes to the properties up for bid? 

 

 A: AISD will not seek to obtain any zoning changes for the property. 


